
** Revised **

Special Meeting of the Parks and Recreation Commission
Albert O. Little Community Center

18750 Clarkdale Avenue
Artesia, CA 90701

(562) 860-3361
 
 

Wednesday, April 30, 2025
6:00 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Anyone wishing to speak to the Parks and Recreation Commission is asked to fill out a speaker card
and give that card to staff prior to the commencement of the meeting. Public comments may also be
submitted by email at publiccomments@cityofartesia.us before 4:00 pm on the date of the meeting.
Any public comments that cannot be heard within the next 20 minutes will be heard at the end of
the meeting. If a member of the public submits a speaker card for an item on the agenda, the public
comment will be given when the Commission addresses the item. Public comments for items not
listed on the agenda will be heard at this time. Under the provisions of the Brown Act, the
Commission is prohibited from taking action on items that are not listed on the agenda, but may
refer the matter to staff or to a subsequent meeting.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Adopt Minutes from January 22, 2025, Regular Meeting and February 12, 2025, Special Meeting

6. NEW BUSINESS

A. 2025 Artesia Golf Tournament Update

B. Upcoming City Events

7. STAFF UPDATES

8. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

9. ADJOURNMENT

The City of Artesia complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  If you require special assistance to attend or participate in
this meeting, please call the City Clerk’s office at 562-865-6262 at least 72 hours prior to the meeting.  Copies of Staff Reports are on file

in the Office of the City Clerk and are available for inspection. 

Date Posted: April 26, 2025



 

1 

City of Artesia    

Parks & Recreation Commission Minutes  

CITY OF ARTESIA 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING 

 

FEBUARY 12, 2025 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Special Meeting of Parks and Recreation Commission of the City of Artesia was 
called to order on Wednesday, February 12, 2025, at the Albert O. Little Community 
Center at 6:03 P.M. by Commission Chairperson Medina.  
 
ROLL CALL        
 
PRESENT:    Chairperson Bobby Medina 

Vice Chairperson VACANT  
Commissioner Stephanie Rodriguez 
Commissioner Dan Rocha  
Commissioner Branden Reilly 
Commissioner Rameshor Bhandari (Late 6:20pm)  

ABSENT:      
                                    

ALSO PRESENT:   Joshua Acevedo, Parks & Recreation Supervisor 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE       
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Joshua Acevedo 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT REGARDING PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No speaker cards were submitted. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINTUES: NONE 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 

2. Consideration and Nomination for Chairperson & Vice Chairperson 
Parks & Recreation Supervisor Acevedo provided comments.  
 
Chairperson Medina nominated Commissioner Rocha for Vice Chairperson, 
Rocha accepts nomination.  
 
Motion by Chairperson Medina, Commissioner Reilly seconded the motion.   
Said motion carried 4-0-0-1 in the following roll call vote:  
 
Ayes:   Commissioners: Medina, Rodriguez, Reilly, Rocha.  
Noes:   Commissioners: None   
Abstain:  Commissioners: None   
Absent:  Commissioners: Bhandari 



 

2 

City of Artesia    

Parks & Recreation Commission Minutes  

Vice Chairperson Rocha nominated Chairperson, Medina for Chairperson, 
Medina accepts nomination.  
 
Motion by Vice Chairperson Rocha, Commissioner Rodriguez seconded the 
motion. Said motion carried 4-0-0-1 in the following roll call vote:  
 
Ayes:   Commissioners: Medina, Rodriguez, Reilly, Rocha. 
Noes:   Commissioners: None   
Abstain:  Commissioners: None   
Absent:  Commissioners: Bhandari 
 

3. Baseball & Softball Opening Day Ceremony  
Parks & Recreation Supervisor Acevedo provided comments.  
Commissioner Reilly had comments 
Vice Chairperson Rocha had comments  
Chairperson Medina had comments  
 

4. 2025 Restaurant Week  
Parks & Recreation Supervisor Acevedo provided comments.  

 Commissioner Rodriguez had comments 
 Vice Chairperson Rocha had comments 
 Commissioner Reilly had comments 
 
STAFF UPDATES 
NONE.  
 
COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS 
Commissioner Rodriguez had comments 
Vice Chairperson Rocha had comments 
Commissioner Reilly had comments 
Chairperson Medina had comments  
Commissioner Bhandari had comments 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
No Comments  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Chairperson Medina adjourned the meeting at 6:40 P.M. Meeting is adjourned to the 
next meeting scheduled for April 23, 2025, at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert O. Little 
Community Center. 
 
 
 



 

1 

City of Artesia    

Parks & Recreation Commission Minutes  

CITY OF ARTESIA 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

JANUARY 22, 2025 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Meeting of Parks and Recreation Commission of the City of Artesia was 
called to order on Wednesday, January 22, 2025, at the Albert O. Little Community 
Center at 6:01 P.M. by Commission Chairperson Medina.  
 
ROLL CALL        
 
PRESENT:    Chairperson Bobby Medina 

Vice Chairperson VACANT  
Commissioner Stephanie Rodriguez 
Commissioner Dan Rocha  
Commissioner Branden Reilly  

ABSENT:      
                                    

ALSO PRESENT:   Joshua Acevedo, Parks & Recreation Supervisor 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE       
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Joshua Acevedo 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT REGARDING PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No speaker cards were submitted. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINTUES:  
Motion by Commission Rocha, Commissioner Reilly seconded the motion.   
Said motion carried 4-0-0-0 in the following roll call vote:  
 

Ayes:   Commissioners: Medina, Rodriguez, Reilly, Rocha.  
Noes:   Commissioners: None   
Abstain:  Commissioners: None   
Absent:  Commissioners: None 

 
NEW BUSINESS  
 

1. Update on Community Center Renovation.  
Parks & Recreation Supervisor Acevedo provided comments.  
Commissioner Medina had comments  
 

2. Presentation on Golf Tournament Benefiting Parks & Recreation  
Parks & Recreation Manager Guerra provided comments.  
Commissioner Rocha had comments 



 

2 

City of Artesia    

Parks & Recreation Commission Minutes  

Commissioner Medina had comments 
Commissioner Reilly had comments 
 

3. Consideration and Nomination for Chairperson & Vice Chairperson 
Parks & Recreation Supervisor Acevedo provided comments.  
Nominations were tabled  

 
STAFF UPDATES 
NONE.  
 
COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS 
Commissioner Rodriguez had comments 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
No Comments  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Chairperson Medina adjourned the meeting at 6:35 P.M. Meeting is adjourned to the 
next meeting scheduled for April 23, 2025, at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert O. Little 
Community Center. 
 
 
 



PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION AGENDA

REPORT

MEETING DATE:   April 30, 2025  ITEM NO:  2

 
TO: Parks & Recreation Commission

 
SUBJECT: 2025 Artesia Golf Tournament Update

 

FROM: Joshua Acevedo, Parks & Recreation Supervisor 
 

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:
  Edith Guerra, Parks & Recreation Manager

BACKGROUND: 
The City of Artesia hosted the 2025 Golf Tournament on Friday, April 4, 2025 at the La Mirada Golf Course. Staff
will provide an update on the events outcome and funds collected. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION AGENDA

REPORT

MEETING DATE:   April 30, 2025  ITEM NO:   3

 
TO: Parks & Recreation Commission

 
SUBJECT: Upcoming City Events 

FROM: Joshua Acevedo, Parks & Recreation Supervisor

REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY:
  Edith Guerra, Parks & Recreation Manager

BACKGROUND: 
The City of Artesia Parks & Recreation will be hosting our annual scheduled events:
 
Scheduled Events: 

Sheriff's BBQ - Thursday, May 8, 2025 @4:00pm
Mariachi Festival - Saturday, May 17, 2025 @5:00pm
Baseball & Softball Closing Day Ceremony - Saturday, June 7, 2025 @ 11:00am
Miss Artesia Pageant - Saturday, June 28, 2025 @4:00pm
4th of July Celebration - Friday, July 4, 2025 @ 3:00pm
Over the Line Tournament - Saturday, July 5, 2025, @ 9:00am
National Night Out - Tuesday August 5, 2025, @ 6:00pm
Labor Day Community BBQ  - Friday, August 29, 2025 @ 6:00pm ( AJ Padelford Park) 
International Street Fair - Saturday, October 4, 2025 @ 3:00pm (on Pioneer Blvd.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	ParksandRecreationCommission-2025-05-01
	12 FEBUARY 25 Parks and Rec Special Meeting Minutes
	22 JANUARY 25 Parks and Rec Regualr Meeting Minutes
	Item A. 
	Item B. 

